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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
-VS-

NO. 3:CR-12- 131
JOSEPH J. OSTROWSK]I,

Defendant FILED
SCRANTON
INDICTMENT
MAY 1.5 2012
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: | = S
COUNT 1 DERUTYJCLERK —

On or about and between December 31, 2011 and April 18,2012, in Luzerne County, in

the Middle District of Pennsylvania, and elsewhere, the defendant,
JOSEPH J. OSTROWSKI],

did use, employ, persuade, induce and entice, and attempt to use, employ, persuade, induce, and
entice, a person under the age of 18 to engage in sexually explicit conduct for the purpose of
producing a visual depiction of such conduct, and knew and had reason to know that such visual
depiction would be transmitted using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce
and in and affecting commerce, and such visual depiction was produced using materials that have
been mailed, shipped, and transported in interstate and foreign commerce by any means,
including by computer.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(a)and (e).
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THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:
COUNT 2
On or about and between December 31, 2011 and April 18, 2012, in Luzerne County,
within the Middle District of Pennsylvania, and elsewhere, the defendant,
JOSEPH J. OSTROWSKI,
did, with the intent to extort from any person any money or other thing of value, knowingly
transmit in interstate commerce a communication containing a threat to injure the reputation of

another person.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(d).
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